
FW: DM Request: SFT Tracker - SIPS

From: "Joyce, Eric (IC)" <eric.joyce@canada.ca>

To:
IC.F SCMS Executive Committee / Comité exécutif SCSM F.IC 
<ic.scmsexecutivecommittee-comiteexecutifscsm.ic@canada.ca>, "Eatrides, Vicky 
(IC)" <vicky.eatrides@canada.ca>

Date: Mon, 28 Sep 2020 15:14:34 +0000

Attachment
s: SFT 2020 - revised.docx (33.64 kB)

FYI, team. Believe this is also included in the OPS package now. 
 

From: DMO MINO Requests / Requêtes MINO BSM (IC) <ic.dmominorequests-
requetesminobsm.ic@canada.ca> 
Sent: September 28, 2020 11:07 AM
To: Beaupré, Sonia (IC) <sonia.beaupre@canada.ca>; Joyce, Eric (IC) <eric.joyce@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: DM Request: SFT Tracker - SIPS
 
FYI, routed to DMO
 
 

From: DMO MINO Requests / Requêtes MINO BSM (IC) <ic.dmominorequests-
requetesminobsm.ic@canada.ca> 
Sent: September 28, 2020 9:36 AM
To: IC.O SIPS ADMO / SMA SSPI O.IC <IC.SPS.ADMO-SMA.SPS.IC@canada.ca>; Warsaba, David (IC) 
<david.warsaba@canada.ca>
Cc: DMO MINO Requests / Requêtes MINO BSM (IC) <ic.dmominorequests-
requetesminobsm.ic@canada.ca>
Subject: DM Request: SFT Tracker - SIPS
 
Lead is / Sous la direction de :  SIPS
With input from / Avec consultation de :  
as required, it is the responsibility of the Lead to consult with other sectors
Sectors: If another sector added input, but sure to flag this when returning the file to DMO MINO requests
 
Subject / Sujet : SFT Tracker
 
Key Points to raise / Points clés à soulever : Focus on items where ISED has an important role
 
Documents to provide / Documents à fournir : Update SFT Table
 
BF / Date de rappel :  2020-09-29
 
Note :  Outcome of meeting with Deputy on September 25th on Delivering on SFT Priorities. 
 
Thank you / Merci!
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